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FIRE STATION AND FLATS ;
164~166 Albert Street, Windsor

T~

Recommendations It is recowwended that this building be added to
the Register of Historic Buildings, Register of the National
Estate and be protected using the provisions of Clause 8 of the

Town and Country Plamming Act (Third SBchedule). :

History and Description This fire station, flats and maisonette
accowwmodation for twelve wmarried men and their fawilies was
designed by Seabrook and Fildes and officially opensed on 21
Augqust 1941. This design is typical of early modern architecture
with its emphasis on wmass in the composition. The oreawm brick
building ewmploys brightly coloured accents to the piers between
the fire station doors and also between the upper floor flat

windows, the balcony railings and the lettering over the large

doors of the fire station. The large scale of the fire station

doors dominates the front elevation, but is skilfully offset
against the mass of the brickwork, the dowmestic scale of the
windows of the flats and closely spaced swmall coluwns above.

Significance This building is one of a nuwmber of fire stations

designed by an innovative firm of architects who are best krown
for their influential MacRobertson Girls High School, Melbourne,
of 1934. The Windsor fire station sucessfull represents  the
purpeose of the building in its street elevation. : ‘

Intactness |, The building is substantially intact and  is  in

generally good condition despite some cracking of brickwork. The

original colour accents have been altered and the wmain piers.

between the fire station doors have beew refaced, remodelled and
painted white in place of the original blue tiles.

References

Royal Victorian Institute of Architects Journal, Dec/Jan,

1333-40. T T T

Art in Australia, March, 194Z, p.84.
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SHORS
3BR-40 Chapel Street, Windsor

Recomvendations It is recommended that this building be added to
Register of Historic Buildings, the Register of the National
Estate and be protected using the provisions of Clause 8 of the

Town and Country Plaming At (Third Schedule).

History and Description The facade of these shops is cowmposed of
an  arcade of arch headed openings (which are infilled by the
upper storey wincows), & course of slotted balustrading and four
swmall segrental arch headed windows ivmwediately above verandah
level. The arcade effect is increased by the use of Corinthian
pilasters and the voussoirs are striped alternatively using  the
red brick and matural cement render finishes. Above the windows
are two panels (one Tor each shop) of rough cast and over this is
another slotted balustrade. In contrast to earlier shaps the
roof is not hidden by the paraoet, but clad in terracotta tiles
and steeply pitched, visibly rising above the facade.

Significance The intact red brick and cement render is in  good
condition and gives an  indication of the appearance of . an
cowardian  shop, in this age when wmost brick and render Tacades
have been pgainted & bland umiform colour. The arcade treatwment
of the facade is unusual. as are the ’slotted’ decorative
giements.

Intactne The facade of this oair of shops is superbly intact.
The snonfronts have been replaced and an intrusive cantilevered
awning has been added. ‘
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feel Streeb, Pfrabhran

: Recgmmgyrntlon it is recowmended that this buillding be retained
on the Register of Bovernment Buildings, added to the Hegister of

National Estate
the Towrn

the

Clause & of P

and Lountry

and be protected

using the oprovisions of

lavming Ret (Third Schedule),

erectec

biELQlI e Wividsor Radllway Station was
in 1885 zigni flecant complex of related  rallway
structures &g aullwlng The station, erected duving
Melbourne®s  Doowm YRS, i; & silmple buiidiﬂg of  poiycochromabic
briciwork, featuring palred ecound arched windows, & truncated hip
rTOOT,  Rave Consciss ant smassive,  prowinent cnlvney  stooks. A
capped oricik wall amd Tootbridoe, munpur*ed o cast iron coluwmis
withn  decorative brackels,  are other elements of interest. The
massing  of  buildings with  the overhead  bridges, ramps &g
@irways is urusual and creates a wonderful spatial experience
for tihe traveller
Big Tie Windsor Rallway Station and related elements
Form a substantially intaet and arcﬂltacﬁxrallv urnloue cowpiex of
railway  BDuildings and  structures in Victoria. It  is and
imporiant el ement o the Brighton  Beach Line arnc - the
incovrporation  of & functionally seoDarats sost . and telegraohn
office 18 WHNLSU&L.

ees This railway station with affiliated structures is an
commlex Nitn Oﬂlv mivor alterations naving ocourrec.
Rave besn brilcoked ug, & wing wall removed ang cast ivon
vaiencing ard roof Tinials removed. ‘
{ WRTC, ﬁ., and Domaeily, HA., "Victoria® s Railway Stations’, Vol
Sa, Marcn L1581,
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MLSOR POST UFFICE
: reet, Prahran, 3181

15 building be added to

asnouvendations It is recommended that

th
tihe Register of Historiec Buildings, Register of the National
51

Estate and be protected using the provisions of Clause 8 of the
Town and Country Plamning Aot (Third  Scheduls),

History and Description The two-storey post and telearaph office
in Peel Street was erected in 1907-8 to the desiaon of Public
Works Departwment architect HoJ. MacKevwal by the contractor
Dormald A.  Swansov. The resulting red brick building is  highly
unusual in Form with & protruding polygonal section and an arched
ent rance  in  the receding sectior. Hections of exposed eaves
alterrmate with parapetted sections and courses of stonework
comtrast  with alternate sections of red brickwork. The arched
entrance is ewmphasised and framed by pilasters and an entablature
over which dncludes a decorative  festoor. Elaborate stained
glasswork is a feature of the otherwise olain rectangular window
o PENLNAS. :

Significance This pozst office building is distinctive in  forw
arnd its conbrasting use of brickwork and rough faced stone string
courses and  wullioms is uwnusual. The examples of stained

glasswork are . worthy of particular note as intact examples in
post offices are now rare.

Intactress This bu1701nq is suD=LmﬂtlaL1y intact.

Drawings held by Australian Archiv
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RESIDENCE
g Georce Street, Prahran

Recommendations It is recomwmended that this buillding be added to
the Register of Historic Buildings, Register of +the MNational
Estate and be protected using the orovisiorns of Clause 8 of  the

Town and Country Planming Aot (Third Schedule). -
History and Description The orviginal povtion of the smalil

cottage on the corner of George and fAndrew SBtresete dn Prahran was

erected before 1835 as it aposgars on the Map of Melaouwrne  executed

by Kearney in that yesar. The original two-roomes cottage stands
with no fromntage or vernadan to either street, and is & bLimber
building with hipped roof. The symwetrical froot facade faces
George Street, anc contains & central door Flanked by double bhung
windows.

erection, and its diminative forw without verandah or curtilage
to the street.

Significance This cottage is iwmportant cue %o its early date of

Intactwess Although the roof has been clad with covrugated  iron
at a later date, and additions have been made to the rear of the
original section, the Fform of the pre-1853 building revains
largely intact. '

References

Rearney, Map of Melbourne, 18353.
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REGIDENTE :
18 Kent Street, Prahran

the Register of Historic Builoings
Eztate and be preotected using the provisi
Towr  and Couatry Plamning Aot (TRird

[}

Recomnendationg It is recowsended TR puilcding be adcaed to
3 ot the National

r of
of Clause 8 of the

History and Descristion The small timber cottage &t 18  Rent
Street, PFraoran was recorced on the map of FMeibourng executed by
Kearrney in 183%Z.  Corrugated ivern covers the recteangular hip roof
and the verarndah of the front facade, which terminates at timber
wing walls. A osimple picket Tfewnce encloses the verandan.
Thefacade has a central four-pavelled door with slanmting  doubie
hung windows.

Sigrnificance This intact cottage in Kent Street was erected early
A e

in Aranran agoearing on the Kearney wap of 1855, a7  particular
note are the profiled weatherboards  of the wmain building.

“r
i

intackn Wis residence is largely intact.

nearney, Maps of Melbourne, 1855
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Wiritieor

It is recommeErnced

3 trat tnds DUllding be acced to
t of Mistoric BEuildings Register of the Nationsl
cetate and oe piu'"ccﬁv using the D;G“l iovs of Clause 8 of  the
Townn  anc  Country Planning Rot (Third  Scoheduied

\

Tihis byilding is recorded by the Natlonal
Victorial

History and Descoripiion This swmall church bullding was erected
oty

as & T=Yul= Y sonool for the United Methodist Fres Church in
1838 &t a cost of nine hundred oounds. From 187 the  bullding
was  weed as a Congregational or  Indepencdent Church, & rnot
uricommon  change Tor Methodist chapels in the 1870s. This brick
church has a siwple rendered facade with a cornice supau;te by

Four pilaqtﬁr' ant
vihe date 18387
rectanguiar windows.

olain rectanguiar pediment is incised with
cerntral gable roofed porch and twoe slender

D@

Sigrificance This small church is  an  early and restrained
examale of ecclesiastical design. The building is snhanced by
intact irom galisace Ternces ang assoclated landscaping.

Intactness

Mis  bwilding is s\b%LﬁuLLakﬁy intact and nas

survived ifhreat of cemolition when the building was sold by the
Lviving Church in the eariy 1990s, The iror palisade Tence | and

sone olanting aisc remals intact.

Trust of fAustralia

st raiia (Victorig) research niotes
Gotoner LBSE.
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